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TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Anthony Sorola

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF THE 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO 
ACCEPT A CONTRACT EMPLOYEE’S RESIGNATION EFFECTIVE 
BEFORE THE END OF THE SCHOOL YEAR.

DATE: November 16, 2021
___________________________________________________________________

The Board is being asked to consider delegating authority to accept a contract 
employee’s resignation effective before the end of the school year. 

********************

Administrative Recommendation:

Approval to adopt the resolution pertaining to the delegation of authority to accept a 
Contract Employee’s Resignation before the end of the school year. The delegation of 
authority will be to the Superintendent and also to the Executive Director of Human 
Resources or the Associate Superintendent of Athletics/Human Capital/Operations. 


